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CONSULATE GENERAL OF INDIA

TAHLIA STREET. POST BOX NO. 952
JEDDAH 21421 ( SAUDI ARABIA )

E-MAIL Tel No. : (+966-12) 6603779 / 6614027
e Fax : (+966-12 ) 2840238
FROM : CONSULATE GENERAL OF INDIA, JEDDAH
TO : HAJ COMMITTEE OF INDIA, MUMB Al

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER FROM VICE CONSUL(HAJ)

27" August, 2024

No. Jed/Haj/118/31/202

Please refer to your e-mail requesting to provide official instructions/guidelines
received from Saudi authorities regarding segregation of Mehram and Non Mehram
pilgrims in separate rooms.

2. The self explanatory communication received from the Saudi Ministry of Haj &
Umrah affairs regarding the Mehram and Non Mehram pilgrims for the Haj 2024 is
enclosed herewith for your kind information and necessary action as deemed

appropriate. ]

(Syed Khudrathullah )
Vice Consul(Haj)

E-Mail Addresses :

Consul General's Office : cg jeddah@mea.gov.in  Dy. CG’s office : dcg.jeddah@mea.gov.in  HOC'’s office : hoc.jeddah@mea.gov.in

Admsnlstrgtlon admln.Je_ddah@mea.gov.ln_ Consular Wing : cons.jeddah@mea.gov.in CW Wing : conscw.jeddah@mea.gov.in

Commercial Wing : com.jeddah@mea.gov.in PIC Wing : cul.jeddah@mea.gov.in Haj Wing : consulhaj.jeddah@mea.gov.in
Website : www.cgijeddah.com
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H.E. Head of Indian Haj Pilgrims’ Office
Assalamu Alaikum wrwb,

Further to our letter containing that Ministry has received some suggestions which help
improve the services offered to the pilgrims and provide comfort to them.

We would like to inform that it is necessary to separate Mahram and Non-Mahram in one
room in order to preserve the privacy of both men and women and adherence to all related

regulated instructions.

We request Your Excellency to take note of it for necessary action.
Please accept our warm regards and appreciation
Dr. Badar Mohammad Al Sulami

Geneal Supervisor

General Management for Haj Offices
Affairs



